Edgewood Band Boosters Open Meeting March 9, 2021 via Zoom

In attendance: Stacey Quincy, Mel Lawson, Nick (& Clara) Fields, Mark Richards, Jessie Ruskaup, Emily Lykins, Bernice Herb, Melissa McNaughton, Nicole Andrews.

Director's Report: Nick reported that the 7th & 8th grade bands performed and recorded 3 songs each for a virtual concert to be posted in the near future. 6th grade will record one later in the year. They are hoping if things continue in the direction they're going that there can possibly be an in person concert in May. Mr. Arnold is working on the high school possibly having a virtual or limited capacity concert in the Spring. There is no info yet on the May Marching Band meeting. Mel reported that the next Disney trip has been postponed until Spring of 2023 due to COVID.

Motion to Accept: Stacey Q. 2nd: Melissa M.

Secretary's Report: A moment was given to go over the January meeting minutes. Mel asked Nick when fundraiser info will be available. He said that they received a mid-fundraiser report at which point there were around \$1600 in sales.

Motion to Accept: Nick F. 2nd: Jessie R.

Treasurer's Report: Nicole & Mel went over the Summary of Funds. Not a lot to report - February wasn't very busy. We are down about \$6,000 this year. \$92.53 was donated to the Chloe fund during basketball season. We received Amazon Rewards of \$41.23 and Kroger Rewards are on the way. Renewals for the PO Box & Quickbooks were recently paid. Mark reported that PayPal worked well to donate to instead of selling a lot of fundraiser stuff and is wondering if we should push that option more. Mel said that

yes, we should and that we normally advertise ways to help at concerts like Kroger Rewards, GFS, PayPal.

Motion to Accept: Mel L. 2nd: Melissa M.

Concessions Report/Old/New Business: Melissa surprised everyone with new aprons that she had made for the concession stand. She had 4 aprons made that she will take and leave there next time she goes. Mel spoke to Greg Brown and Mark Blair about Mens Volleyball. Mark B. thinks that he will have 2 teams. We didn't used to do concessions for Mens Volleyball. It is definitely the slowest season. We need to discuss in a closed session. She thinks that we should be able to profit because we already have some inventory and we should just sell what we have with minimal buying. She will look at the schedule and how many home games we have. We do have a volunteer for Mens Volleyball concessions. Mel will be working with NHS to make sure they have our schedule & will probably reach out to the Edgewood Ministerial Association for Fall. Hopefully restrictions will lower in the Fall. Mark told Mel that he has the volleyball schedule and that he'll send it to her. He also reported that Scouts are looking for volunteer hours. They can help at concessions.

Officer Nominations:

Mel nominated Mark Richards for Treasurer, Bernice Herb for Member at Large, Jessie Ruskaup for Secretary, and Nicole Andrews for Vice President. They all accepted their nominations. Nicole nominated Mel Lawson for President.

Motion to Accept: Jessie 2nd: Mark

Adjourn: 7:36